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Reply to the Response of Summit Saueatuck, LL.C

Christine Owens Morgan Dear Attorney Filotto:
Mario F, Coppola . .

Meredith G. Dietts Oa July 10, 2019, Attorney Timothy S. Hollister filed a response to the Town of

Ryan P. Driscoll « - Westport’s Statement of Opposition to his Declaratory Ruling Petition.

Bryan L. LeClarc «

Brian A. Lema . . . . .
Pouglas E. LoMonte At the risk of stating the obvious, the Town did NOT use the moratorium as a reason
Brian W. Smith for denying Summit’s applications, As we stated in our initial Statement of
Christine A. Suilivan Opposition, the applications were filed prior to the issuance of the Certificate of

Affordable Housing Completion and, as such, were and are grandfathered. That

Paula N. Anthon . L.
au ye means that the moratorium had absolutely no effect on the applications or the

Alfred P. Bruno

Jacob P. Bryniczka decisions.
Eileen Lavigne Flug
Peter V. Gelderman ¢ In fact Attorney Hollister’s characterization of the existence of the moratorium as a

Warren L. Holcomb

Eugene M. Kimmel “reason for denial” of the proposal is disingenuous at best. Tt is cited as evidence of

e Westport’s ongoing efforts to increase its stock of affordable housing units and
Nicholas R. Bamonte nothing more. A careful reading of Exhibit A of the petitioner’s response will

Eric Barba . : e
Richard C. Buturla confirm the import of the reference.

Carolyn Mazanec Dugas

Matthew D, Glennon We stand by our previous position with respect to the other arguments raised in the
Rebecea E. Goldberg response.
John Y. Khalif
Justin Stanko
Matthew L. Studer Thank you.
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cc by email: Attorney Timothy Hollister (thollister@goodwin.com); Attorney Mark
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